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March 3, 2017
Mr. John Kieling

Hazardous Waste Acting Bureau Chief

New Mexico Environment Department (NMED)
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1

Santa Fe, NM B7505-6303

RE: Class 1 Renewal Permit Modification for Part B Permit - NMD002208627:

Dear Mr. Kieling:

Advanced Chemical Treatment, Inc (ACT Treatment) would like to request a Class 1 Permit Modification
to the Part B TSDF renewal application located at 6133 Edith Blvd. NE - EPA ID #NMDO002208627 to

address the following items:

1. Update Emergency Coordinator and Alternate List for Contingency Plan in Part B Permit

ACTreatment Emergency Coordinators

Emergency Coordinator Home Address Cell # Work #

Jeff Smith — Primary 1 Cimarron Pass 505-249-6858 | 505-345-5220 x450
Santa Fe, NM 87508

James O'Hara — 1* 3905 Rancho Vistoso 505-350-8760 | 505-349-5220 x455

Alternate Albuquerque NM 87120

Kris Gwash — 2" Alternate | 1824 Carol ST. NE 505-379-9582 | 505-349-5220 x 465
Albuquerque NVt 87112

If NMED requires further information or documents to process this request as part of our permit renewal,
please contact myself or Krista Harsono at 619-571-5737 or KHarsono@ACTenvire.com and we will
respond in a timely manner.

Regards,

General Manager
Advanced Chemical Treatment

Enclosures

cc: P. Paduano, ACTenviro
K. Harsono, ACTenviro

T505.349.5220 6137 Edith Blvd. NE, Albuquerque, NM 87107
F 505.344.7986 www.actenviro.com



